CORPORATION
de la Cité de/ of the City of
CLARENCE-ROCKLAND

ADDENDUM #1
5/11/2021 8:04

2021-023
Tender Number

Multifuntional Trail, Caron St. to Amber St.
Request for Proposals Issued On:
April 28, 2021
Proposal Submission Deadline: 2:00:00 P.M. Local Time in Clarence-Rockland Ontario, Canada On.
May 19, 2021

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS DOCUMENT IS TIME SENSITIVE
Please note: This addendum is to be considered part of the above noted Request for Proposal/Tender as though included with the original version.
This addendum does not affect the closing date/time:Bidders should acknowledge receipt of all Addendum / Addenda by inserting
in the space provided on the Bid Submission Form, the numbers of all Addendum / Addenda received during the bidding period.

QUESTION REQUESTING CLARIFICATION
The following questions were received:

1

2

About the total path length. From the tender document (2021-023) section 1.0 (Instruction to Constructors)-2.0 Invitation to
Constructors show the total path length is 325 lm. From drawings, we notice center line chainage on third section going down
Question:
to 1+250 after 1+325 ( show as down to 1+250 on site plan). We assuming it might be a mistake, if so the total chainage at Pgate of Caron st. Sidewalk should be 1+425 which change the total length of path is 425 lm

Reply:

Please see the attached revised sketch SK-01 Rev. 1-2021-05-07 and SK-GR Rev. 1-2021-05-07

Question:

About Granular “B” thickness. From section A-A on drawing Grading Plan shows 250mm G.B. which different with Pricing
Schedule”A” Item 6-Supply and place Granular “B”(200mm).

Reply:

The Granular “B” thickness is (200mm). See the attached Revised Pricing Schedule A Rev. 1-2021-05-10

About path width. From Pricing Schedule “A” item 14-Pathway Surface Course Asphalt HL3 50mm x 2.5m, does
3

Question: 2.5m means path width? If so, it is different with Section A-A show path way is 3.0 m wide and Site Plan also

shows 3.0 m wide path way

4

Reply:

Should the stone dust option be utilized the pathway shall be 3.0m. Should the provisional asphalt (HL3) pathway be chosen
the pathway shall be 2.5m. See the attached Revised Pricing Schedule A Rev.1-2021-05-10

Question:

Page 12 of the Tender Document (14 Bid Deposit) says the bond “Shall be effective e for a period of 60 days”. Page 14 says,
“All Tenders shall be irrevocable for 90 days?” Will you accept a Bid Deposit that expires after 60 days?
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Reply:

5

The Spec on Pgs 49 & 50 for the subdrains say, “Excavate …including rock.” In the absence of soils information, we would
Question: appreciate if you could revise this such that if any rock (including excavation tender item 3) is encountered, breaking it is paid
as extra.

Reply:

6

In the text, replace rock for boulder of less than a cubic meter. Should any rock breaking be required, the rock breaking shall
be paid by a Change Order.

Pg 49 (Item 3 Excavation) Execution section says “Existing material is to be hauled to an appropriate site determined by the
Question: City” Could you please provide the location of the disposal site and any particulars such as tipping fees/requirement to
provided a dozer to spread dumped material?,

Reply:

7

The bid bond shall be effective for a period of ninety (90) days after the bid closing time.

The existing material shall be disposed off-site by the contractor in accordance with OPSS 180. The City does not have a
specific site.

Page 51 (Topsoil and Hydroseeding) is interchanging the word “Sod” for “Seed” in several areas. Could you please confirm it is
Question: Topsoil and Seed that you want? The spec also talks about fertilizer, which is normally applied to sod but not seed. If it is in
fact Topsoil & Seed, do you want the fertilizer?

Reply:

As per the revised Schedule of Price, item #9, Only 100mm of topsoil and Hydroseeding is requested. No Sod or watering is
required on this project.

END OF ADDENDUM #1
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